
- Pre repair inspection request - SGY66X VS SJW4156T (OI) DOA 19/10/2018

From: Azlan, Syazairdina

To: admin-a@lkkauto.com, assignments@lkkauto.com

Cc: Fong, Andy-SY, Chin, Lee-Ying, Abu Kassim, Noor Mariesa, Md Ishak, Mohd Imran, Lim, Sheng Yang, Mithoosingh, Aashweenjeetkaur, Chan, Yoke Shi, Kaur, Baljit

Sent: Wednesday, 24 October, 2018 12:08:34 PM

Attachments: NEW PRI - SJW4156T AND PRI - SJW4156T AND SGY66X.pdf

Hi,

Please refer to the enclosed request fromKian Teong Auto Centre.

Claim no            : 8383907098SG003

Case Owner       : CHIT YAN FOO

If you have any queries/concerns, please let us know.

Thanks and regards,

Syaza Irdina Azlan

AIG

Express Claims Adjuster II

SG Claims Operations  | AIG Shared Services

From: info@ktauto.com.sg [mailto:info@ktauto.com.sg]

Sent: Wednesday, October 24, 2018 11:57 AM

To: Azlan, Syazairdina; assignments@lkkauto.com

Subject: RE: PRE-REPAIR OF SGY 66 X (your ref: SJW4156T)

Dear Mdm,

We are pleased to choose your joint surveyor LKK auto consultant for the mentioned assignment. 

Yours faithfully

  Wendy Siew

  On and behalf of

  Kian Teong Auto Centre

  176 Sin Ming Drive

  Sin Ming autocare #01-08

  Singapore 575721

  Tel: 65 64556268

  Fax: 65 64555166

  HP: 91786498

  Website: www.ktauto.com.sg

IMPORTANT NOTICE: 
The information in this email (and any attachments) is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, you must not use or disseminate the information. If you have received 
this email in error, please immediately notify me by "Reply" command and permanently delete the original and any copies or printouts thereof. Although this email and any 
attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other defect that might affect any computer system into which it is received and opened, it is the responsibility of the recipient 
to ensure that it is virus free and no responsibility is accepted by American International Group, Inc. or its subsidiaries or affiliates either jointly or severally, for any loss or 
damage arising in any way from its use.
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